### **BOBBING PARISH COUNCIL**

# Meeting held 5<sup>th</sup> September 2012 in Bobbing Village Hall at 7.30pm

## **MINUTES**

Present: Clir. Herbert (Chairman), Clir's Ball, Dewar-Whalley, Major and Nappey.

Clerk: Mrs S Crawford.

Cllr Dewar-Whalley attended between other meetings.

One member of the public attended.

- **1.0** Apologies: Cllrs Stammers, Wright and Ward Cllr Randall.
- **2.0 Minutes:** The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed to be a true record and were signed accordingly.
- **3.0 Public Session:** Nothing to be discussed.

#### 4.0 Declarations of Interest:

None declared.

#### 5.0 Chairman's Report and Matters Arising:

- 5.1 ID Photos really need to be taken as soon as possible please as they are due to be printed.
- 5.2 Council Tax support consultation is on the website so please respond.
- 5.3 Money has been received from KCC member grant for replacing chairs in the main hall. As this was not the full amount required Cllr Nappey proposed the parish council make up the shortfall; seconded by Cllr Ball with all in agreement.
- 5.4 KCC Highways speed information will be e-mailed.

### 6.0 Clerks Report and Correspondence Received:

- 6.1 Code of Conduct forms must be returned asap.
- 6.2 Boundary Commission Bobbing's to change . This will also possibly lead to a parish boundary change in the future.
- 6.3 Meeting with Keith Ferrin 6<sup>th</sup> Sept 7pm Bobbing Village Hall- now 19<sup>th</sup> September at 7pm.
- 6.4 New Auditor-LLP Littlejohn has been selected as our auditor for the next 5 years
- 6.5 KCC Waste- charges are to be bought in from 1<sup>st</sup> October 2012 for some items being disposed.
- 6.6 Cllr Dewar-Whalley gave a summary of his walkabout with CE of SBC and action to be taken was given in a spreadsheet.

## 7.0 Councillors Reports:

**Cllr Major:** Attended the recent KALC meeting 3<sup>rd</sup> Sept which covered topics such as Localism. This essentially encourages responsibility for allotments and other similar services to be the parish councils. More information will be given in due course. Cllr Major also has issues with litter, predominantly McDonald's wrappings which doesn't seem to be cleared away by them. The clerk will speak to McDonalds.

**Clir Nappey:** The Attenuation ditch has been cut in Sonora Way. Taylor Wimpey are to test all residents boilers.

#### 8.0 Planning Applications and Notifications:

8.1 To consider new planning applications:

SW/12/0983 Case 08306 New gates and fencing at Byfield Court Bobbing – for info only as date for comments has passed.

SW/12/0996 Case 03688 Removal of Agricultural occupancy condition at Stickfast Farmhouse- for info only as date for comments has passed.

SW/12/0780 Case 24631 Single storey side and rear extension for disabled use at 1 Norwood Cottages, Parsonage Lane. No Comments to be made

TP/12/0086 Case 01809 Trimming back of overhanging branch at 34 Rooks View. No comments to be made.

| 8.2 | Planning    | Notifications: |
|-----|-------------|----------------|
| 0.2 | riallilling | MUUIIIGAUUIIS. |

SW/12/0081 Case 01012 4 New dwellings at Waterworks Rook Lane has been granted permission. SW/12/0885 New windows at Grove Park School have been granted permission.

#### 9.0 Finance:

9.1 To resolve to write cheques for the following:-

Mr A Swain (Nicenstripy) £300 Cheque No: 100344

## 10.0 Other Matters Arising:

Cllr Ball had been researching 'portacabin type buildings which can be specifically made which could be an answer to the village hall problem. The clerk will see how much information she can request without costs.

Meeting closed at 9.30pm.

The next parish council meeting will be held on Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> October 2012 in Bobbing Village Hall at 7.30pm

| These minutes are certified to be a true and just record. |       |
|---|-------|
|   |       |
| Signed:   | Date: |